
Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

. Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Paving Fund (PAV)

Primary Sponsor: President David Yates

Amount: $2,900.00 Date: Oct 27, 2016

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location ofproject/program and any external grantee(s):

Erection of 5 highway barriers placed along the entrance bridge of the Sand Pit located nearest to
Sand Pit Lane and 5101 Woodridge Lake Boulevard.

The entrance is constantly trafficked by ATVs and dirt bikes. The erection of the barriers will limit
access for these activities and will help preserve the neighborhood immediately abutting this area.

City Agency: Parks & Recreation

Contact Person: Marty Starch

Agency Phone: 502-456-8176

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have
determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached
documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

25 $2,900.00 10/3^/C.
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office & 0MB Use Only:

Request Amount: _ Amended Amount:

Reference #:

Date

To 0MB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager:

Actual Cost:

Completion Date:

Funds Returned:

Revised May 2016
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Bales, Brian

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yates, David

Tuesday, November 1, 2016 12:56 PM
Bales, Brian

Sand Pit GIF

Brian,

Please sign for me on the GIF for the Sand Pit Barriers.

Thank you,

David Yates
Louisville Metro Council President

District 25 Councilman

601 West Jefferson St, 1st floor
Louisville, KY 40202
Email: david.vates@louisvilleky.gov

Office: (502) 574-1125

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipieiit, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,

distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.



NDF, GIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Parks & Recreation

Program/Project Name: Sand Pit Entrance Barrier

Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s)
Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of
the request exclude the matching fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful
life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than
$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required.

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center?
If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid
estimate and description of cost?

Yes/No/NA

Yes

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with
account numbers in the request form description? NA

NA

NA

Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville
own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the Yes
funding source is probably NDF.

Yes

No

No

Yes

Submitted by: Brian Bales Date: Oct 27, 2016

Revised May 2 016



Bales, Brian

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Knox, Bennett

Monday, October 31, 2016 10:27 AM
Bales, Brian

Carpenter, Jimmy L
FW: Sand pit
image1.JPG;ATT00001.txt

Brian,

Please see the attached pictures. We'll put these on the bridge and look to go 3 high. If, after installing them, we feel
that 3 high is not a safe approach wevi/fllTeserve the right to go back to two. But we will see how that goes.

So that would require 5 more b[qcks delivered. If you need any additional information regarding that purchase, Jim can
work to provide it.

I want to acknowledge all that Jim has done to try to work through this issue. And we certainly we appreciate your all's
assistance is getting set up. I believe that once this is in place, we will must say that we've done about all that we can to
resolve this issue.

Sincerely,

-Bennett

Bennett Knox, Parks Administrator
Louisville Metro Parks

Natural Areas Division/Jefferson Memorial Forest PO Box 467 Fairdale, KY 40118
502.366.2913 (office)
502.368-6517 (Fax)
www.memorialforest.com

Be sure to like us on Facebook! (click icon)

--Original Message--
From: Carpenter, Jimmy L

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 9:18 AM
To:Knox, Bennett

Subject: Sand pit

The backhoe does move the barriers i would say stay with this size. See attached picture. So 5 more will do the trick.



Bales, Brian

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bales, Brian

Thursday, October 27, 2016 5:05 PM
Carpenter, Jimmy L; Michelle Walsh
Bonnie Lueke; Knox, Bennett

RE: Sandpit bridge area
IMG_3023.jpg

Jim,

Just to confirm, we would like to construct as pictured in the attached drawing. Can we go 3 high? If so we will need 5^
more, so $2,900.

If we cannot go 3 high please let me know. After viewing them in person anyone could easily jump over the blocks. We
want to block pedestrians as well as bikes and atvs.

I need to submit by Monday at noon to meet the deadline otherwise we have to wait another two weeks.

Thank you,

Brian Boles
Legislative Assistant
President David Yates

District 25

601 West Jefferson St, 1st floor
Louisville, KY 40202
Email: brian.boles(a)louisvillekv.gov

Office: (502) 574-1125

Click HERE to sign up for the weekly District 25 eNews!

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,

distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.

From: Carpenter, Jimmy L
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 1:51 PM
To: Bales, Brian; Michelle Walsh
Cc: Bonnie Lueke; Knox, Bennett
Subject: RE: Sandpit bridge area

Brian/

There should be plenty of space, I know Bennett had mentioned to me he didn't want three high due to safety
concerns. Plus also remember this will remove any access from this point for Police and Fire or EMS services
someone be in that area and injured or fire. It takes heavy equipment to move each block that weight 3800



Bales, Brian

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Carpenter, Jimmy L
Thursday, October 20, 2016 1:51 PM
Bales, Brian; MichelleWalsh

Bonnie Lueke; Knox, Bennett

RE: Sandpit bridge area

Follow up
Completed

Brian,

There should be plenty of space/1 know Bennett had mentioned to me he didn't want three high due to safety
concerns. Plus also remember this will remove any access from this point for Police and Fire or EMS services
someone be in that area and injured or fire. It takes heavy equipment to move each block that weight 3800
Ibs. We do not have equipment that will move these in our division.. So you decide what your wanting and
where and you have the quote from the first order and you just add^the cost in plus setup and delivery.

So I will await a PO number and then I will have to order the barriers and await a time the vendor can do the

setup. The day of deliver this time if Brian and a representative from Woodridge can be onsite to make the
decision of how they want them set.

Thanks

Jim Carpenter
Supervisor
Louisville Metro Parks

Natural Areas Division/Jefferson Memorial Forest
502-368-2253 - Office
502-817-5205 - Cell

From: Bales, Brian
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 7:12 PM
To: Michelle Walsh; Carpenter, Jimmy L
Cc: Bonnie Lueke; Knox, Bennett
Subject: RE: Sandpit bridge area

Jim,

Our office wants to help Woodrdige Lake and I appreciate all of your help so far. Can you please answer the following
questions regarding further installation of the barriers?

1



Bales, Brian

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Carpenter, Jimmy L
Tuesday, July 12, 2016 8:39 PM
Bales, Brian; Michelle Walsh; Bonnie Lueke; Yates, David
Knox, Bennett; Boyd, Bruce; Hale, Todd
RE: Sandpit bridge area

This breaks down to 4 barriers at $400 each ($1600) and $900_for delivery and the equipment and manpower to
move them in place and stack them. Thos would be done by a current metro vendor.

,lim Carpenter
Supervisor
Jeffersoii Meinorial Forest / Natural Areas
Louisville Metro Parks
502-817-5205
Sent via Verizoii Wireless 4G l.'l'E sniail.phoiie

Original message
From: "Bales, Brian" <Brian.Boles@louisvilleky.gov>
Date: 07/12/2016 8:26 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Carpenter, Jimmy L" <Jimmy.Carpenter@louisvilleky.gov>, Michelle Walsh <maw617@hotmail.com>,
Bonnie Lueke <bomiieluekel@gmail.com>, "Yates, David" <David.Yates@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: "Knox, Bennett" <Bennett.Knox@louisvilleky.gov>, "Boyd, Bmce" <Bruce.Boyd@louisvilleky.gov>,
"Hale, Todd" <Todd.Hale@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sandpit bridge area

Thank you Jimmy. I have literally never heard of this so far and greatly appreciate the information.

Before President Yates funds, Michelle and Bonnie please let me know if you think this would help curb the traffic or
would just shift it.

Jimmy, what is the $2,500 break down for? That will be President Yates' First question.

Thank you,


